



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

April 4, 2002

Mr. Robert G. Wright, Jr.
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Dear Mr. Wright:

This is in response to your request to release written responses to *The New York Times*. While we are moving as expeditiously as we can to review the material given the sensitivities and complexities at issue, that review is not complete as of yet. Consequently, you are not authorized to disseminate the material you submitted for review at this time.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in the prepublication review process. If you have any questions regarding this process, you may contact me at (202) 324-5611.

Sincerely yours,

Patricia G. Solley
Unit Chief
Office of Public and
Congressional Affairs

1 - SA John Vincent
fax 847-398-8334

1 - Mr. Larry Klayman
fax 202-646-5199